

Madhu Sudan Dhungana

North Strathfield, NSW 2137

T: 0404000000 E: dhunganamadhusudan@gmail.com

Career Objective

Graduated from the Australian Catholic University holding a Master in Information Technology and professional experience of 5 years, I am seeking the position of Mid-Senior full stack developer. I am determined and enjoy working under pressure with excellent time-management skills that is evidenced by my successful completion of full-time study and part time work. My long-term goal is to become a Project Manager within three years.

Key Skills

Scope	Skills
Backend	PHP, Java
Frontend	JavaScript, TypeScript, jQuery, NodeJS (AngularJS, Angular, React) HTML, HTML5, DHTMLX, AJAX, XML, CSS3
Frameworks	CodeIgniter, Drupal, Spring
Programming Languages	PHP, Java, Python, Shell Scripting C, C++, ASP .NET with C#
Database and Servers	MySQL, MSSQL, Oracle
Office Suite	Microsoft Office Package
Operating Systems	Microsoft Windows (XP and later), Linux and MAC
System Communication and Sharing	Virtual Machine (VMware for Windows and MAC), Remote Control applications (TeamViewer and Remote Desktop Server)
Application Development Tools	Git, JIRA, STASH
Platforms Service	Docker

Education

Professional Year Program

Apr 2018 – Mar 2019

Performance Education, Sydney

Areas of study: Australian Business Culture and Environment, Achieving Career Success, Australian Workplace Skills, Professional Business Communication

Master of Information Technology

Feb 2016 - Dec 2017

Australian Catholic University, Sydney

Areas of Study: Project Management, Database, System Analysis, Business Analysis and Advanced Programming

Bachelor in Engineering (Information Science and Engineering)

Jul 2009 - Jun 2013

Nagarjuna College of Engineering and Technology, Bangalore, India

Areas of Study: Computer Networks, Algorithm Design and Analysis, Operating Systems, Microprocessor, High level and Assembly Language Programming and Storage Area Networks.

Key achievements: Graduated with distinction; awarded the second prize winner for final year project.

Professional Experience

Sandstone Technology (Web Developer)

Sep 2018 - Present

- Analyse and Interpret written business requirements and technical specifications documents.
- Develop individual programs from specific requirements according to existing organisation software development standards.
- Build and implement new systems or enhanced features that meet the functional and business requirements of the client.
- Efficiently Code programs and test them to confirm Quality Assurance and Acceptance Criteria.
- Effectively adopted technologies including Java (Groovy, Microservices), NodeJS (JavaScript, TypeScript, AngularJS, Angular, React) SCSS, CSS, HTML and Docker.

National College of Computer Studies (NCCS- Web Developer)

May 2014 - Jan 2016

- Optimised my problem-solving skills by testing application codes and debugging.
- Acquired skills to develop applications in Drupal.
- Anticipated research and consultation on system specifications.
- Guided the interns by letting them understand the real time project work for two months (December 2015 to Jan 2016).

MacLab Solutions (Junior Web Developer)

Aug 2013 - Apr 2014

- Effectively created dynamic websites using my custom Content Management System (CMS) using CodeIgniter framework.
- Developed various online applications using PHP and its framework (CodeIgniter).
- Endorsed Technical and End-user documentation of the projects.
- Acquired hosting websites and web-application knowledge in cPanel.

Personal Attributes

- Persistent in working under pressure with time management skills, evidenced by completing the assigned modules within deadline besides conducting research and instructing the interns; completing priorities of a full-time academic course load and part-time work.
- Ambitious to learn new technologies that motivated me to come abroad and adapt with various cultures while completing my course.
- Proficient communication skills developed while working with a team at MacLab Solutions, NCCS and Sandstone Technology.
- Reliable and trustworthy with a strong work ethic as demonstrated by achieving excellent academic results at university.
- Active participation in social works and health activities as a volunteer being a life-time member of Nepal Red Cross Society.

Language Skills

Nepali: Native Speaker

English and Hindi: Read, Write and Speak

References

Referee	Referee
Software Developer	Web Developer
Company	Company
T: 0404000000	T: 0404000000
E: sir@gmail.com	E: ref@gmail.com